
 

3/13/2013 Santa Barbara City Council Minutes Page 1 
MAR 26 2013 #1 

 

CITY OF SANTA BARBARA 
CITY COUNCIL MINUTES 

 
SPECIAL MEETING 

March 13, 2013 
CHASE PALM PARK RECREATION CENTER  

236 E. CABRILLO BOULEVARD 
 
 
CALL TO ORDER 
 
Mayor Helene Schneider called the meeting to order at 9:08 a.m. 
 
ROLL CALL 
 
Councilmembers present:  Dale Francisco (9:15), Frank Hotchkiss, Cathy Murillo, 
Randy Rowse, Bendy White, Mayor Schneider. 
Councilmembers absent:  Grant House. 
Staff present:  City Administrator James L. Armstrong, Deputy City Clerk Deborah L. 
Applegate. 
 
PUBLIC COMMENT 
 
No one wished to speak. 
 
NOTICES 
 
The City Clerk has on Thursday, March 7, 2013, posted this agenda in the Office of the 
City Clerk, on the City Hall Public Notice Board on the outside balcony of City Hall, and 
on the Internet. 
 
WORK SESSIONS 
 
Subject:  Fiscal Year 2014 Special Budget Work Session  (230.05) 
 
Recommendation:  That Council hold a special work session on the Fiscal Year 2014 
budget. 
 
Documents: 

- March 13, 2013, report from the Finance Director. 
- PowerPoint presentation prepared and made by Staff.  

 (Cont’d)



 

3/13/2013 Santa Barbara City Council Minutes Page 2 

Subject:  Fiscal Year 2014 Special Budget Work Session (Cont’d) 
 
Speakers: 

Staff:  City Administrator James Armstrong, Assistant City 
Administrator/Community Development Director Paul Casey, Finance Director 
Robert Samario. 

 
Discussion: 

City Administrator Armstrong presented a brief review of the state of the City’s 
finances and an overview of possible new revenue streams and potential 
revenue options Council may want to consider for the upcoming Fiscal Year.  
Finance Director Samario discussed revenue from existing taxes, potential 
revenue options, and voter thresholds.  Assistant City Administrator/Community 
Development Director Casey discussed comparative election results, regional 
and State initiatives, comparative sales tax and TOT rates; timing considerations 
were also discussed. 
 

Speakers (Cont’d): 
- Infrastructure Task Force: Member Dick Jenson.  
- Parks and Recreation Commission: Chair Lesley Wiscomb. 
- Members of the Public:  James H. Smith, Brian Robinson. 

 
Recess:  10:36 a.m. – 10:45 a.m. 
 
Speakers (Cont’d): 

- Staff:  City Attorney Stephen Wiley, Assistant City Administrator/Administrative 
Services Director Marcelo López. 

 
Discussion (Cont’d): 

City Attorney Stephen Wiley clarified various tax options and the requirements for 
voter approval.  Councilmembers discussed the need to continue exercising 
fiscal discipline and efficiency in upcoming years.  By consensus, the Council 
supported polling residents to see if they would be in support of possible new 
revenue measures.  City Administrator Armstrong stated that an item regarding 
polling residents will be placed on a future agenda for Council consideration.   
 

ADJOURNMENT 
 
Mayor Schneider adjourned the meeting at 11:20 a.m. 
 
 
SANTA BARBARA CITY COUNCIL SANTA BARBARA 
  CITY CLERK'S OFFICE 
 
 
  ATTEST:       
HELENE SCHNEIDER  DEBORAH L. APPLEGATE 
MAYOR  DEPUTY CITY CLERK  



Agenda Item No.  2 

File Code No.  260.02 
 

 

 

CITY OF SANTA BARBARA 
 
 COUNCIL AGENDA REPORT 

 
 
 

AGENDA DATE: March 26, 2013 
 
TO: Mayor and Councilmembers 
 
FROM: Treasury Division, Finance Department 
 
SUBJECT: February 2013 Investment Report 
 
RECOMMENDATION:  
 
That Council accept the February 2013 Investment Report. 
 
DISCUSSION: 
 
The attached investment report includes Investment Activity, Interest Revenue, a 
Summary of Cash and Investments, and Investment Portfolio detail as of February 28, 
2013.   
 
ATTACHMENT: February 2013 Investment Report 
 
SUBMITTED BY: Robert Samario, Finance Director 
 
APPROVED BY: City Administrator's Office 
   





 

INVESTMENT ACTIVITY INVESTMENT INCOME

PURCHASES OR DEPOSITS POOLED INVESTMENTS

 2/5 Federal National Mortgage Association (FNMA) 2,000,000$         Interest Earned on Investments 200,404$    

2/8 LAIF Deposit - City 3,000,000 Amortization (17,103)

2/22 United States Treasury Note (USTN) 2,000,000 Interest on SBB&T Accounts 314

2/22 United States Treasury Note (USTN) 2,000,000 Total 183,615$    
2/22 United States Treasury Note (USTN) 2,000,000

Total 11,000,000$       

SALES, MATURITIES, CALLS OR WITHDRAWALS REDEVELOPMENT SUCCESSOR AGENCY INVESTMENTS

 2/6 LAIF Withdrawal - City (6,000,000)$       Interest Earned on Investments (LAIF) 1,470$        
2/11 LAIF Withdrawal - City (2,000,000)

2/21 LAIF Withdrawal - City (6,000,000)

2/27 LAIF Withdrawal - City (4,000,000)

2/28 Federal Home Loan Mortgage Corp (FHLMC) - Call (2,000,000)

Total (20,000,000)$     

ACTIVITY TOTAL (9,000,000)$       INCOME TOTAL 185,085$    

A
ttachm

ent
CITY OF SANTA BARBARA
Activity and Interest Report

February 28, 2013

1



ENDING BALANCE AS OF JANUARY 31, 2013

 Yield to Percent Average
Book Maturity of Days to

Description Value  (365 days) Portfolio Maturity
 

State of California LAIF 45,700,000$         0.300% 26.71% 1

Certificates of Deposit 8,000,000 1.267% 4.68% 1,144

Treasury Securities - Coupon 4,047,884 0.370% 2.37% 888

Federal Agency Issues - Coupon 97,614,091 1.422% 57.05% 1,167

Corporate/Medium Term Notes 10,048,366 1.949% 5.87% 948
165,410,342         1.111% 96.67% 824

SB Airport Promissory Note 5,697,949 7.000% 3.33% 5,993

Totals and Averages 171,108,291$       1.307% 100.00% 996

SBB&T Money Market Account 4,949,710
Total Cash and Investments 176,058,001$       

 
  
NET CASH AND INVESTMENT ACTIVITY FOR FEBRUARY 2013 (9,440,803)$              

CITY OF SANTA BARBARA
Summary of Cash and Investments

February 28, 2013

NET CASH AND INVESTMENT ACTIVITY FOR FEBRUARY 2013 (9,440,803)$              
 

 
ENDING BALANCE AS OF FEBRUARY 28, 2013

 Yield to Percent Average

Book Maturity of Days to
Description Value  (365 days) Portfolio Maturity

 
State of California LAIF 30,700,000$         0.286% 18.90% 1 (1)

Certificates of Deposit 8,000,000 1.267% 4.92% 1,116
Treasury Securities - Coupon 10,400,089 0.458% 6.40% 1,127
Federal Agency Issues - Coupon 97,601,763 1.421% 60.08% 1,142
Corporate/Medium Term Notes 10,047,012 1.949% 6.18% 920

156,748,864         1.161% 96.47% 902

SB Airport Promissory Note 5,697,949 7.000% 3.51% 5,965
Totals and Averages 162,446,813$       1.366% 100.00% 1,080

SBB&T Money Market Account 4,170,385
Total Cash and Investments 166,617,198$       

    
(1) The average life of the LAIF portfolio as of February 28, 2013 is 217 days.

2



 PURCHASE MATURITY STATED YIELD AT FACE BOOK MARKET BOOK  

DESCRIPTION DATE DATE MOODY'S S & P RATE 365 VALUE VALUE VAL UE GAIN/(LOSS) COMMENTS

LOCAL AGENCY INVESTMENT FUNDS

LOCAL AGENCY INVESTMENT FUND - - - - 0.286 0.286 24,000,000.00 24,000,000.00 24,000,000.00 0.00  

LOCAL AGENCY INV FUND/RDAS - - - - 0.286 0.286 6,700,000.00 6,700,000.00 6,700,000.00 0.00  

     Subtotal, LAIF      30,700,000.00 30,700,000.00 30,700,000.00 0.00

CERTIFICATES OF DEPOSIT

MONTECITO BANK & TRUST 11/18/11 11/18/13 - - 0.800 0.800 2,000,000.00 2,000,000.00 2,000,000.00 0.00  

SANTA BARBARA BANK & TRUST 08/31/12 08/31/15 - - 1.230 1.247 2,000,000.00 2,000,000.00 2,000,000.00 0.00  

SANTA BARBARA BANK & TRUST 08/31/12 08/31/17 - - 1.490 1.511 4,000,000.00 4,000,000.00 4,000,000.00 0.00  

     Subtotal, Certificates of deposit     8,000,000.00 8,000,000.00 8,000,000.00 0.00

TREASURY SECURITIES - COUPON

U S TREASURY NOTE 10/25/12 03/15/15 Aaa AA+ 0.375 0.342 2,000,000.00 2,001,334.67 2,005,160.00 3,825.33  

U S TREASURY NOTE 10/25/12 10/31/15 Aaa AA+ 1.250 0.397 2,000,000.00 2,045,200.10 2,049,860.00 4,659.90  

U S TREASURY NOTE 02/22/13 05/15/16 Aaa AA+ 5.125 0.442 2,000,000.00 2,297,906.67 2,300,480.00 2,573.33  

U S TREASURY NOTE 02/22/13 08/31/16 Aaa AA+ 1.000 0.502 2,000,000.00 2,034,498.69 2,037,980.00 3,481.31  

U S TREASURY NOTE 02/22/13 02/28/17 Aaa AA+ 0.875 0.607 2,000,000.00 2,021,148.60 2,025,780.00 4,631.40  

     Subtotal, Treasury Securities 10,000,000.00 10,400,088.73 10,419,260.00 19,171.27

FEDERAL AGENCY ISSUES - COUPON  
FEDERAL FARM CREDIT BANK 02/10/11 02/10/14 Aaa AA+ 1.375 1.375 2,000,000.00 2,000,000.00 2,022,580.00 22,580.00  

QUALITY RATING

CITY OF SANTA BARBARA
Investment Portfolio

February 28, 2013

FEDERAL FARM CREDIT BANK 02/10/11 02/10/14 Aaa AA+ 1.375 1.375 2,000,000.00 2,000,000.00 2,022,580.00 22,580.00  

FEDERAL FARM CREDIT BANK 03/01/12 03/01/17 Aaa AA+ 1.260 1.260 2,000,000.00 2,000,000.00 2,000,000.00 0.00 Callable 03/01/13, then cont.

FEDERAL FARM CREDIT BANK 08/15/12 08/15/17 Aaa AA+ 0.980 0.980 2,000,000.00 2,000,000.00 2,006,100.00 6,100.00 Callable 08/15/13, then cont.

FEDERAL FARM CREDIT BANK 03/05/09 03/04/13 Aaa AA+ 2.600 2.600 2,000,000.00 2,000,000.00 2,000,420.00 420.00  

FEDERAL FARM CREDIT BANK 05/08/09 04/08/13 Aaa AA+ 2.200 2.200 2,000,000.00 2,000,000.00 2,004,240.00 4,240.00  

FEDERAL FARM CREDIT BANK 02/16/11 02/16/16 Aaa AA+ 2.570 2.570 2,000,000.00 2,000,000.00 2,126,160.00 126,160.00  

FEDERAL FARM CREDIT BANK 09/13/12 09/13/17 Aaa AA+ 1.020 1.020 2,000,000.00 2,000,000.00 2,000,200.00 200.00 Callable, continuous

FEDERAL HOME LOAN BANK 04/15/10 10/15/13 Aaa AA+ 2.000 2.000 2,000,000.00 2,000,000.00 2,022,700.00 22,700.00  

FEDERAL HOME LOAN BANK 08/05/10 09/12/14 Aaa AA+ 1.375 1.375 2,000,000.00 2,000,000.00 2,034,960.00 34,960.00  

FEDERAL HOME LOAN BANK 09/17/09 12/13/13 Aaa AA+ 3.125 2.440 2,000,000.00 2,010,128.02 2,046,160.00 36,031.98  

FEDERAL HOME LOAN BANK 04/05/10 11/29/13 Aaa AA+ 2.000 2.000 2,000,000.00 2,000,000.00 2,027,140.00 27,140.00  

FEDERAL HOME LOAN BANK 01/16/13 01/16/18 Aaa AA+ 1.000 1.000 4,000,000.00 4,000,000.00 3,999,160.00 (840.00) Callable 07/16/13, then qtrly

FEDERAL HOME LOAN BANK 09/26/11 08/28/13 Aaa AA+ 1.000 0.381 1,000,000.00 1,003,031.00 1,004,210.00 1,179.00  

FEDERAL HOME LOAN BANK 09/17/09 09/13/13 Aaa AA+ 4.375 2.272 2,000,000.00 2,021,328.58 2,044,940.00 23,611.42  

FEDERAL HOME LOAN BANK 02/22/10 12/13/13 Aaa AA+ 3.125 2.130 2,000,000.00 2,014,887.79 2,046,160.00 31,272.21  

FEDERAL HOME LOAN BANK 02/09/11 01/29/15 Aaa AA+ 1.750 1.750 2,000,000.00 2,000,000.00 2,055,560.00 55,560.00  

FEDERAL HOME LOAN BANK 04/15/11 05/27/15 Aaa AA+ 2.000 2.000 2,000,000.00 2,000,000.00 2,074,040.00 74,040.00  

FEDERAL HOME LOAN BANK 09/26/11 10/30/13 Aaa AA+ 2.000 0.400 1,500,000.00 1,515,851.98 1,518,165.00 2,313.02  

FEDERAL HOME LOAN MTG CORP 03/28/12 03/28/17 Aaa AA+ 1.210 1.210 2,000,000.00 2,000,000.00 2,001,480.00 1,480.00 Callable 03/28/13, once

FEDERAL HOME LOAN MTG CORP 01/06/11 02/25/14 Aaa AA+ 1.375 1.375 2,000,000.00 2,000,000.00 2,022,900.00 22,900.00  

FEDERAL HOME LOAN MTG CORP 03/28/12 03/28/17 Aaa AA+ 1.350 1.350 2,000,000.00 2,000,000.00 2,026,780.00 26,780.00 Callable 03/28/14, once

FEDERAL HOME LOAN MTG CORP 02/21/12 02/21/17 Aaa AA+ 1.300 1.300 2,000,000.00 2,000,000.00 2,020,100.00 20,100.00 Callable 02/21/14, once

FEDERAL HOME LOAN MTG CORP 04/23/12 04/17/15 Aaa AA+ 0.500 0.534 2,000,000.00 1,998,559.29 2,007,900.00 9,340.71  

3



 PURCHASE MATURITY STATED YIELD AT FACE BOOK MARKET BOOK  

DESCRIPTION DATE DATE MOODY'S S & P RATE 365 VALUE VALUE VAL UE GAIN/(LOSS) COMMENTS

QUALITY RATING

CITY OF SANTA BARBARA
Investment Portfolio

February 28, 2013

FEDERAL HOME LOAN MTG CORP 06/12/12 06/12/17 Aaa AA+ 1.250 1.250 2,000,000.00 2,000,000.00 2,019,980.00 19,980.00 Callable 06/12/14, then qtrly

FEDERAL HOME LOAN MTG CORP 07/24/12 07/24/17 Aaa AA+ 1.125 1.125 2,000,000.00 2,000,000.00 2,005,720.00 5,720.00 Callable 07/24/13, then qtrly

FEDERAL HOME LOAN MTG CORP 05/24/12 05/24/17 Aaa AA+ 1.200 1.200 2,000,000.00 2,000,000.00 2,003,620.00 3,620.00 Callable 05/24/13, then qtrly

FEDERAL HOME LOAN MTG CORP 09/12/12 09/12/17 Aaa AA+ 1.000 1.000 2,000,000.00 2,000,000.00 2,004,540.00 4,540.00 Callable 09/12/13, then qtrly

FEDERAL HOME LOAN MTG CORP 01/16/13 01/16/18 Aaa AA+ 1.050 1.050 4,000,000.00 4,000,000.00 4,003,200.00 3,200.00 Callable 07/16/13, then qtrly

FEDERAL HOME LOAN MTG CORP 02/11/11 04/02/14 Aaa AA+ 4.500 1.615 2,000,000.00 2,060,845.27 2,091,080.00 30,234.73  

FEDERAL HOME LOAN MTG CORP 06/07/12 06/07/17 Aaa AA+ 1.300 1.300 2,000,000.00 2,000,000.00 2,005,360.00 5,360.00 Callable 06/07/13, then qtrly

FEDERAL NATL MORTGAGE ASSN 10/28/11 10/28/16 Aaa AA+ 1.500 1.521 2,000,000.00 1,999,341.67 2,016,520.00 17,178.33 Callable 10/28/13, once

FEDERAL NATL MORTGAGE ASSN 01/30/13 01/30/18 Aaa AA+ 1.030 1.030 3,000,000.00 3,000,000.00 3,000,750.00 750.00 Callable 01/30/14, then qtrly

FEDERAL NATL MORTGAGE ASSN 11/17/10 11/17/14 Aaa AA+ 1.300 1.300 2,000,000.00 2,000,000.00 2,035,460.00 35,460.00  

FEDERAL NATL MORTGAGE ASSN 06/27/11 06/27/16 Aaa AA+ 2.000 2.000 2,000,000.00 2,000,000.00 2,008,880.00 8,880.00 Callable 06/27/13, once

FEDERAL NATL MORTGAGE ASSN 08/28/12 08/28/17 Aaa AA+ 1.150 1.150 2,000,000.00 2,000,000.00 2,008,060.00 8,060.00 Callable 08/28/13, then qtrly

FEDERAL NATL MORTGAGE ASSN 12/12/12 12/12/17 Aaa AA+ 1.000 1.000 2,000,000.00 2,000,000.00 2,000,300.00 300.00 Callable 06/12/13, then qtrly

FEDERAL NATL MORTGAGE ASSN 04/12/12 04/12/17 Aaa AA+ 1.400 1.400 2,000,000.00 2,000,000.00 2,001,860.00 1,860.00 Callable 04/12/13, then qtrly

FEDERAL NATL MORTGAGE ASSN 11/08/12 11/08/17 Aaa AA+ 1.000 1.000 2,000,000.00 2,000,000.00 2,001,640.00 1,640.00 Callable 05/08/13, then qtrly

FEDERAL NATL MORTGAGE ASSN 11/08/12 11/08/17 Aaa AA+ 1.000 1.000 2,000,000.00 2,000,000.00 2,001,640.00 1,640.00 Callable 05/08/13, then qtrly

FEDERAL NATL MORTGAGE ASSN 03/28/12 03/28/17 Aaa AA+ 1.125 1.332 2,000,000.00 2,000,000.00 2,000,800.00 800.00 SU 1.125%-2.25%, Call 03/28/13, then qtrly

FEDERAL NATL MORTGAGE ASSN 12/26/12 12/26/17 Aaa AA+ 1.000 1.000 4,000,000.00 4,000,000.00 3,998,920.00 (1,080.00) Callable 12/26/13, then qtrly

FEDERAL NATL MORTGAGE ASSN 09/21/10 09/21/15 Aaa AA+ 2.000 2.000 2,000,000.00 2,000,000.00 2,082,340.00 82,340.00  

FEDERAL NATL MORTGAGE ASSN 12/10/10 10/26/15 Aaa AA+ 1.625 2.067 2,000,000.00 1,977,789.18 2,065,260.00 87,470.82  

FEDERAL NATL MORTGAGE ASSN 04/18/11 04/18/16 Aaa AA+ 2.500 2.500 2,000,000.00 2,000,000.00 2,005,520.00 5,520.00 Callable 04/18/13, once

FEDERAL NATL MORTGAGE ASSN 06/01/12 05/29/15 Aaa AA+ 0.650 0.650 2,000,000.00 2,000,000.00 2,001,540.00 1,540.00 Callable 05/29/13, once

FEDERAL NATL MORTGAGE ASSN 02/05/13 02/05/18 Aaa AA+ 1.000 1.000 2,000,000.00 2,000,000.00 2,001,320.00 1,320.00 Callable 02/05/15, then qtrly

     Subtotal, Federal Agencies 97,500,000.00 97,601,762.78 98,476,365.00 874,602.22
 

CORPORATE/MEDIUM TERM NOTES

BERKSHIRE HATHAWAY FIN 12/15/10 12/15/15 Aa2 AA+ 2.450 2.530 2,000,000.00 1,995,816.67 2,099,620.00 103,803.33  

GENERAL ELECTRIC CAPITAL CORP 11/10/10 11/09/15 A1 AA+ 2.250 2.250 2,000,000.00 2,000,000.00 2,072,460.00 72,460.00  

GENERAL ELECTRIC CAPITAL CORP 01/07/11 01/07/14 A1 AA+ 2.100 2.100 2,000,000.00 2,000,000.00 2,029,800.00 29,800.00  

PROCTOR & GAMBLE 09/20/11 11/15/15 Aa3 AA- 1.800 1.085 2,000,000.00 2,037,722.14 2,063,980.00 26,257.86  

TOYOTA MOTOR CREDIT 09/26/11 09/15/16 Aa3 AA- 2.000 1.800 2,000,000.00 2,013,473.49 2,074,240.00 60,766.51  

     Subtotal, Corporate Securities 10,000,000.00 10,047,012.30 10,340,100.00 293,087.70

SB AIRPORT PROMISSORY NOTE (LT)

SANTA BARBARA AIRPORT 07/14/09 06/30/29 - - 7.000 7.000 5,697,948.77 5,697,948.77 5,697,948.77 0.00  

     Subtotal, SBA Note 5,697,948.77 5,697,948.77 5,697,948.77 0.00

TOTALS 161,897,948.77 162,446,812.58 163,633,673.77 1,186,861.19

Market values have been obtained from the City's safekeeping agent, Santa Barbara Bank and Trust (SBB&T).  SBB&T uses Interactive Data Pricing Service, Bloomberg and DTC.

4



Agenda Item No.  3 
 

File Code No.  670.05 
 

 

 

CITY OF SANTA BARBARA 
 

COUNCIL AGENDA REPORT 
 
 

 
AGENDA DATE: March 26, 2013 
 
TO: Mayor and Councilmembers 
 
FROM: Transportation Division, Public Works Department 
 
SUBJECT: Authorization For The Allocation Of Transportation Development Act 

Funds 
 
RECOMMENDATION:   
 
That Council adopt, by reading of title only, A Resolution of the Council of the City of 
Santa Barbara Authorizing the Filing of a Claim With the Santa Barbara County 
Association of Governments for Allocation of $68,177 in Transportation Development 
Act Funds for Fiscal Year 2014. 
 
DISCUSSION: 
 
Each year, the City is required to adopt a resolution authorizing the Public Works 
Director to file a claim for the City’s share of area-wide Transportation Development Act 
(TDA) funds.  The use of TDA funds is restricted to pedestrian and bicycle projects.  
The claim that will be submitted to the Santa Barbara County Association of 
Governments for Fiscal Year 2014 includes $68,177 for pedestrian and bicycle facilities.  
The funds are available based on a formula previously agreed to by the County of Santa 
Barbara and the cities within the County.  Staff will use this money for bicycle and 
pedestrian projects, and as matching dollars when competing for state and federal 
bicycle and pedestrian grants. 
 
 
PREPARED BY: Browning Allen, Transportation Manager/kts 
 
SUBMITTED BY: Christine F. Andersen, Public Works Director 
 
APPROVED BY: City Administrator’s Office 
 
 
 





RESOLUTION NO. _____ 
 

A RESOLUTION OF THE COUNCIL OF THE CITY 
OF SANTA BARBARA AUTHORIZING THE FILING 
OF A CLAIM WITH THE SANTA BARBARA COUNTY 
ASSOCIATION OF GOVERNMENTS FOR 
ALLOCATION OF $68,177 IN TRANSPORTATION 
DEVELOPMENT ACT FUNDS FOR FISCAL YEAR 
2014 

 
 
WHEREAS, the Transportation Development Act (TDA), as amended (Public 
Utilities Code Section 99220 et. seq.), provides for the allocation of funds from 
the Local Transportation Fund for use by eligible claimants for various 
transportation purposes; and 
 
WHEREAS, pursuant to the provisions of the TDA, as amended, and pursuant to 
the applicable rules and regulations thereunder (21 Ca. Admin, Code Sections 
6600 et. seq.), a prospective claimant wishing to receive an allocation from the 
Local Transportation Fund shall file its claim with the Santa Barbara County 
Association of Governments (SBCAG). 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 
SANTA BARBARA AS FOLLOWS: 
 
SECTION 1.  The City’s Public Works Director is authorized to execute and file 
an appropriate claim with SBCAG pursuant to the terms of the TDA, as 
amended, and pursuant to the applicable rules and regulations promulgated 
thereunder, together with all the necessary supporting documents, SBCAG, for 
an allocation of TDA funds in Fiscal Year 2014. 
 
SECTION 2.  The authorized claim includes $68,177 for pedestrian and bicycle 
facilities. 
 
SECTION 3.  A copy of this Resolution shall be transmitted to SBCAG in 
conjunction with the filing of this Claim. 





Agenda Item No.  4 
File Code No.  530.01 

 

 

 

CITY OF SANTA BARBARA 
 
 COUNCIL AGENDA REPORT 

 
 
 

AGENDA DATE: March 26, 2013 
 
TO: Mayor and Councilmembers 
 
FROM: Facilities Division, Public Works Department 
 
SUBJECT: Acceptance Of Southern California Gas Company Funds  
 
RECOMMENDATION:  That Council: 
 
A. Authorize the receipt of Southern California Gas Company funds totaling $26,850 

through the South Coast Energy Efficiency Partnership; and 
B. Increase appropriations and estimated revenues in the Facilities Management Fund 

by $26,850. 
  

DISCUSSION: 

The Southern California Gas Company (SoCal Gas) is offering the City $26,850 in 
strategic planning funds for the integration of four gas meters into the City’s Enterprise 
Energy Management System (EEMIS), currently under construction. The City is eligible 
for said funds under its involvement in the South Coast Energy Efficiency Partnership, 
which provides funding for energy efficiency and conservation projects.  

The funds will be used to integrate the City’s four largest gas meters into the EEMIS. 
These gas meters are located at the Los Banos Del Mar pool, the Police Department, 
and two at the El Estero Wastewater Treatment Plant. 

The many benefits of an EEMIS include bill analysis, energy use analysis, electricity 
rate analysis, demand point management, greenhouse gas reporting, and energy 
efficiency and conservation opportunity identification. By creating a database of facility 
and energy data, the City will be able to identify the best and worst performing sites and 
prioritize energy management activities. The collection of real-time interval data from 
large electricity accounts will allow the City to better manage daily energy demand and 
usage. It will also enable the City to identify cost savings measures to shift power usage 
to non-peak hours. 

 
 
 
 



Council Agenda Report 
Acceptance Of Southern California Gas Company Funds  
March 26, 2013 
Page 2 

 

 
BUDGET/FINANCIAL INFORMATION: 
 
The table below outlines the budget for this project: 
Site survey, meter/device installation (4 meters) $20,000 
Administration/Project Management (by City Staff) $6,850 

TOTAL PROJECT COST $26,850 
 
SoCal Gas will reimburse the City after the City pays the vendor invoices. 
 
SUSTAINABILITY IMPACT:   
 
The EEMIS will enable the City to forecast energy usage on a day-ahead basis and 
execute load control commands to help the City reach its demand-reduction goals in  
response to California grid conditions, as indicated by the California Independent 
System Operator. The City may achieve additional permanent load reductions using the 
analytic capabilities of EEMIS to identify inefficient end uses and prioritize energy 
conservation measures related to plug load, mechanical and lighting systems. 
 
By reducing peak demand of electricity, the City will reduce the burden on California’s 
peak power plants and will help negate the need to build additional power plants in the 
future. An EEMIS is the first step toward achieving this goal because it will help end 
users to manage and reduce their energy use.  
 
PREPARED BY: Jim Dewey, Facilities & Energy Manager/AP/mh 
 
SUBMITTED BY: Christine Andersen, Public Works Director 
 
APPROVED BY:  City Administrator's Office 
 



Agenda Item No.  5 
 

File Code No.  530.05 
 

 

 

CITY OF SANTA BARBARA 
 

COUNCIL AGENDA REPORT 
 
 

 
AGENDA DATE: March 26, 2013 
 
TO: Mayor and Councilmembers 
 
FROM: Engineering Division, Public Works Department 
 
SUBJECT: Introduction Of Ordinance Approving Prohibition Of Commercial 

Vehicles Over Seven Tons On Hermosillo Road 
 
RECOMMENDATION:   
 
That Council introduce and subsequently adopt, by reading of title only, An Ordinance of 
the Council of the City of Santa Barbara Amending Section 10.36.031 of the Santa 
Barbara Municipal Code. 
 
DISCUSSION:  
 
Santa Barbara County (County) contacted the City’s Engineering Division, requesting 
the installation of a sign prohibiting commercial vehicle traffic over seven tons on 
Hermosillo Road.  The County plans to prohibit this type of commercial traffic on its 
section of Hermosillo Road in response to complaints of large delivery vehicles using 
this route to access the rear of the shopping center at the northeast corner of Coast 
Village Road and Hot Springs Road.  For the prohibition to be effective in the 
northbound direction, the sign should be placed at the entrance to Hermosillo Road, 
which lies within city limits (Attachment). 
 
The County has contacted affected merchants and advised them to use Olive Mill Road 
to Hot Springs Road for access for vehicles weighing over seven tons. 
 
The Santa Barbara Municipal Code, Section 10.36.031 currently has a prohibition listed 
for commercial vehicles over seven tons on Hermosillo Road from Hot Springs Road, 
north to the city limits.  This description does not accurately match the section of 
Hermosillo Road within city limits and should read, “…Hermosillo Road from Coast 
Village Road, north to the city limits…”.  The original entry was likely an error.  Council 
approval of this recommendation will correct the error in the Municipal Code. 
 
BUDGET/FINANCIAL INFORMATION: 
 
There is no financial impact, as the County will supply the new sign. 
 



Ordinance Committee Agenda Report 
Introduction Of Ordinance Approving Prohibition Of Commercial Vehicles Over Seven 
Tons On Hermosillo Road 
March 26, 2013 
Page 2 

 

ATTACHMENT: Vicinity Map 
 
PREPARED BY: Derrick Bailey, Supervising Transportation Engineer/kts 
 
SUBMITTED BY: Christine F. Andersen, Public Works Director 
 
APPROVED BY:  City Administrator's Office 
 
 
 
 
 



ATTACHMENT





Ordinance for Introduction 
DRAFT 

March 26, 2013 
Shows Change from Current Code 

1 
 

 
 

ORDINANCE NO. _____ 
 

AN ORDINANCE OF THE COUNCIL OF THE CITY 
OF SANTA BARBARA AMENDING SECTION 
10.36.031 OF THE SANTA BARBARA MUNICIPAL 
CODE. 
 

 
THE COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF SANTA BARBARA DOES ORDAIN AS 
FOLLOWS:  
 
SECTION 1.    Section 10.36.031 of the Santa Barbara Municipal Code is hereby 
amended to read as follows: 
 
10.36.031 Commercial Vehicles Over Seven (7) Tons in Weight Prohibited from 
Using Hermosillo Road. 
 
Pursuant to Section 35701 of the Vehicle Code of the State of California, 
Hermosillo Road from Hot Springs Road Coast Village Road, north to the city 
limits is hereby declared to be a street, the use of which is prohibited to any 
commercial vehicle exceeding a maximum gross weight limit of (7) tons.   
 
 





Agenda Item No.  6 
File Code No.  330.05 

 

 

 

CITY OF SANTA BARBARA 
 
 COUNCIL AGENDA REPORT 

 
 

AGENDA DATE: March 26, 2013 
 
TO: Mayor and Councilmembers 
 
FROM: Patrol Division, Police Department 
 
SUBJECT:  Appropriation Of Funds For The Purchase Of Equipment For SWAT 

Team 
 
RECOMMENDATION:  That Council:  
 
A. Accept a donation from the Santa Barbara Police Foundation in the amount of 

$42,000; and 
B. Increase appropriations and estimated revenues in the amount of $42,000 in the 

General Fund for the purchase of SWAT equipment.  
 
DISCUSSION: 
 
The mission of the Santa Barbara Police Department Special Weapons and Tactics 
(“SWAT”) Team is to protect lives in incidents where the public and officers are in 
extreme danger. The presence of a highly skilled and trained law enforcement tactical 
unit has been shown to substantially reduce the risk of injury or loss of life to citizens, 
law enforcement officers, and suspects in such high risk incidents and usually results in 
a successful and peaceful resolution.   
 
The Santa Barbara Police Department is upgrading and augmenting SWAT Team 
equipment in order to better protect our community and our officers. The upgrade will 
include 21 Tactical Noise-Cancelling Headsets, 19 Ballistic Helmets, five fully equipped 
SWAT Rifles and updated optics and lighting systems for all team members.  This 
equipment will be an excellent enhancement for the SWAT Team.  The SBPD 
requested funds from the Police Foundation to purchase this equipment. 
 
BUDGET/FINANCIAL INFORMATION: 
 
Funding will be completely through this generous donation and no City funds will be 
necessary. 
 
PREPARED BY: Lieutenant Brent Mandrell 
 
SUBMITTED BY: Camerino Sanchez, Chief of Police 
 
APPROVED BY: City Administrator’s Office 





Agenda Item No.  7 
 

File Code No.  610.04 
 

 

 

CITY OF SANTA BARBARA 
 
 COUNCIL AGENDA REPORT 

 
 
 

AGENDA DATE: March 26, 2013 
 
TO: Mayor and Councilmembers 
 
FROM: Administration, Housing and Human Services Division,  
 Community Development Department  
 
SUBJECT: Recommendation For City Poet Laureate For 2013-2015 
 
 
RECOMMENDATION:   
 
That Council approve the City Arts Advisory Committee’s recommendation for the City 
Poet Laureate from April 1, 2013 to April 1, 2015. 
 
DISCUSSION: 
 
On November 2, 2004, City Council approved the process for and established a City 
Poet Laureate.  The Poet Laureate for the City of Santa Barbara is an honorary position 
for which the City awards an honorarium of One Thousand Dollars ($1,000) per year, 
which encompasses all civic or official work performed or produced in this position. 
 
On December 19, 2006, City Council approved minor amendments to Guidelines 
regarding the Term of Service and Who May Nominate and on February 10, 2009 
Council approved changes to Guideline language eliminating the exception of the 
current residing Poet Laureate to self-nominate. 
 
An Ad Hoc Poet Laureate nomination committee was established at the City Arts 
Advisory Committee meeting in November 2012. The Ad Hoc committee met December 
12, 2012 to review guidelines and establish deadlines. Press releases, publicity and 
information on the search for Poet Laureate were released in early January 2013 and 
nomination guidelines and deadline information were made available on the Arts 
Commission’s website www.sbartscommission.org.  
 
Seven nominations were received by the February 20, 2013 deadline. The review 
committee met on March 8th to review the nominations and develop a recommendation, 
which will be approved by the City Arts Advisory Committee at its March 21, 2013 
evening meeting.  Because Committee approval will occur after the initial posting of the 
City Council Agenda and written reports for this meeting, an addendum will be added to 
this report on Friday, March 22, 2013 announcing the name of the recommended Poet 
Laureate. 

http://www.sbartscommission.org/


Council Agenda Report 
City Arts Advisory Recommendation for City Poet Laureate for 2013-2015 
March 26, 2013 
Page 2 

 

 
The City Poet Laureate will be installed in April to coincide with National Poetry Month. 
 
 
 
 
BUDGET/FINANCIAL INFORMATION: 
 
There is no budget implication associated with this Council item. The $1,000 stipend is 
included in the Arts Advisory Committee Fiscal Year 2013 budget. 
 
ATTACHMENTS: 1. Poet Laureate Guidelines 
 2. Addendum to this report (To be added March 22, 2013) 
 
PREPARED BY: Ginny Brush, Executive Director of the County Arts Commission 
 
SUBMITTED BY: Paul Casey, Assistant City Administrator  
 
APPROVED BY:  City Administrator's Office 
 











Agenda Item No.  11 
File Code No.  660.04 

 

 

 

CITY OF SANTA BARBARA 
 
 COUNCIL AGENDA REPORT 

 
 
 

AGENDA DATE: March 26, 2013 
 
TO: Mayor and Councilmembers 
 
FROM: Administration, Housing and Human Services Division, Community 
 Development 
 
SUBJECT: Housing Authority Of The City Of Santa Barbara’s Request For 

Subordination, Modification, And Release Of City Deeds Of Trust On 
418 Santa Fe Place And 521 N. La Cumbre Road  

 
RECOMMENDATION:  That Council approve the following: 
 
A. Subordination of the loan made by the former Redevelopment Agency to the 

Housing Authority of the City of Santa Barbara (HACSB) to assist in the acquisition 
by the HACSB of the property located at 521 N. La Cumbre Road (Villa La Cumbre) 
to a new loan insured by the Department of Housing and Urban Development 
(HUD) and to a new HACSB loan, and amendment of the City’s loan to extend the 
maturity date to coincide with the maturity date of the HUD-insured loan;  

 
B. An agreement between City and HACSB providing for annual repayment of the City 

loan to the City in the amount of $60,000 for the remaining extended term of the 
loan subject to disclosure and approval of the agreement by HUD; 

 
C. HUD Rider to Affordability Control Covenant Imposed on Real Property; 
 
D. Release and reconveyance of existing City Grant Agreements and associated 

Deeds of Trust on Villa La Cumbre;  
 
E. Release and reconveyance of existing City Grant Agreements and associated 

Deeds of Trust on SHIFCO; and 
 
F. Authorization to the Community Development Director to execute, subject to 

approval as to form by the City Attorney, such agreements and related City and 
HUD documents as required to facilitate the recapitalization of 418 Santa Fe 
Place (SHIFCO) and 521 N. La Cumbre Road (Villa La Cumbre). 

 
 
 



Council Agenda Report 
 Housing Authority Of The City Of Santa Barbara’s Request For Subordination, 
Modification, And Release Of City Deeds Of Trust On 418 Santa Fe Place And 521 N. La 
Cumbre Road  
 March 26, 2013 
Page 2 
 

 

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY:  
 
The Housing Authority is seeking City support through modification of an existing City 
(formerly Redevelopment Agency) loan and covenant to utilize equity funding to 
rehabilitate two existing senior rental properties to “like new” condition and to provide 
additional funds to meet the current and future needs of the Housing Authority. 
 
DISCUSSION: 
 
Financing Plan “Villa Santa Fe” 
 
The HACSB is working to recapitalize two of its low rent senior housing developments—
SHIFCO, located at 418 Santa Fe Place, comprising 107 units; and Villa La Cumbre, 
located at 521 N. La Cumbre Road, comprising 60 units.  This recapitalization 
transaction includes the purchase of the building improvements on Villa La Cumbre and 
SHIFCO by a limited partnership, Villa Santa Fe Apartments, a California Limited 
Partnership (“LP”) and the continued ownership of the real property by HACSB. 
Through a leaseback and property management agreement, HACSB will manage  both 
facilities.     
 
The financing plan uses 4% Low-Income Housing Tax Credits, tax-exempt bonds and a 
new low-interest, fixed rate HUD-insured mortgage with a 35-year term that will replace 
the bonds 18 months following their issuance; and, to the extent other project sources 
cannot pay the sales price, rehabilitation costs and other project costs in full, HACSB 
financing.   
 
HACSB has secured a reservation of tax credits for the combined project from the 
California Tax Credit Allocation Committee and a forward commitment for the bond 
allocation from the California Debt Limit Allocation Committee.  HACSB expects a firm 
commitment of the FHA/HUD-insured mortgage from HUD within the month.  
 
During the initial 15-year tax credit compliance period, HACSB will maintain operational 
control of the properties by master leasing the improvements from the LP.  This model, 
using the wrap around master lease, has been a successful arrangement on other 
HACSB low-income rental housing developments such as El Carrillo, Artisan Court and 
Bradley Studios. The primary difference here is the use of HUD insured mortgage 
financing. 
 
HACSB is requesting specific approvals from the City with regard to the previous 
funding provided by the City and the former Redevelopment Agency on Villa La Cumbre 
and SHIFCO. 
 
 
 



Council Agenda Report 
 Housing Authority Of The City Of Santa Barbara’s Request For Subordination, 
Modification, And Release Of City Deeds Of Trust On 418 Santa Fe Place And 521 N. La 
Cumbre Road  
 March 26, 2013 
Page 3 
 

 

Villa La Cumbre – Subordination & Modification 

In April 2000, the former RDA provided HACSB with an acquisition loan in the amount 
of $886,700 bearing 3 percent interest with a 30-year term with a maturity date of June 
1, 2030. Payments are due on the loan on a “residual receipts” basis. No payments are 
due until the net income of the project, after payment of necessary operating expenses, 
is sufficient to support such payments. Any unpaid balance remaining at the end of the 
term is due and payable in full on the maturity date.  These terms are typical of RDA 
affordable housing loans.  In Villa La Cumbre’s 2011 program year, the City received 
approximately $5,000 per month in residual receipt payments.  As of January 31, 2013, 
the outstanding balance (principal plus accrued interest) is $1,167,224 (“City Loan”).   

The Affordability Control Covenant Imposed on Real Property recorded on this property 
requires that the property remain affordable to low-income seniors until 2060 (“Covenant”).  

HACSB requests the following:  

1. That the City, as successor housing agency, subordinate the City Loan to the 
new HUD-insured mortgage and to a new $317,616 second trust deed loan made by 
HACSB to Villa Santa Fe Apartments, a California Limited Partnership. The City’s loan 
committee approved subordination of the City Loan in October 2012, before the 
additional HUD requirements were fully understood. Under the HUD required form 
subordination, payment on the City Loan is only permitted after payment of all operating 
costs, senior debt and reserves.  Under these terms, it is unlikely that the City would 
continue to receive the residual receipts payments it is currently receiving. As a means 
to provide for the continued payment on the City Loan, HACSB has agreed to enter into 
a separate agreement with the City as described below (See item 4).  

2. That the City amend the term of the City Loan, as required by HUD, an additional 
eighteen (18) years to coincide with the maturity of the new HUD-insured mortgage 
(2048 instead of 2030).  

3. That the City amend the Covenant to incorporate the terms of a HUD Rider.  The 
Rider essentially results in the subordination of the Covenant to the HUD-insured loan.  
The affordability requirements contained in the Covenant will also be required through a 
regulatory agreement which is a component of the tax credit financing.  Both the City’s 
Covenant and the tax credit regulatory agreement will be subordinate to the HUD 
Regulatory Agreement.  

4. In order to provide continuing payments to the City, the City and HACSB will 
enter a new agreement which will create an unsecured obligation by HACSB to make 
monthly payments of $5,000 per month to the City out of non-project generated income. 
The terms of this agreement between HACSB and the City are being fully disclosed to 
HUD and in the event HUD does not approve the payment arrangement, HACSB will 
pay the City Loan in full.  



Council Agenda Report 
 Housing Authority Of The City Of Santa Barbara’s Request For Subordination, 
Modification, And Release Of City Deeds Of Trust On 418 Santa Fe Place And 521 N. La 
Cumbre Road  
 March 26, 2013 
Page 4 
 

 

 
Villa La Cumbre – Release of Grant Agreements 

In March 2010 and July 2011, the City provided HACSB Community Development Block 
Grant (CDBG) funds in the amounts of $90,000 and $100,000, respectively, for 
rehabilitation of the buildings.  To secure performance under the terms of these grant 
agreements, the City recorded Deeds of Trusts.  Because the grants contain no 
repayment obligation, and because the grant funds have been fully expended in 
compliance with the grant requirements, HACSB requests the following: 

1. Consent to release and reconvey the 2010 Deed of Trust and Grant Agreement 
in the amount of $90,000.  

2. Consent to release and reconvey the 2011 Deed of Trust and Grant Agreement 
in the amount of $100,000.  

SHIFCO 

The City has provided HACSB three grants for rehabilitation of SHIFCO:  April 2007 in 
the amount of $400,000; April 2009 in the amount of $200,000; and July 2011, in the 
amount of $580,000.  To secure performance under the terms of these grant 
agreements, the City recorded Deeds of Trusts.  Because the grants contain no 
repayment obligation, and because the grant funds have been fully expended in 
compliance with the grant requirements, HACSB requests the following: 1. Consent to 
release and reconvey the 2007 Deed of Trust and Grant Agreement in the amount of 
$400,000;  

2. Consent to release and reconvey the 2009 Additional Advance in the amount of 
$200,000; and 

3. Consent to release and reconvey the 2011 Deed of Trust and Grant Agreement 
in the amount of $580,000.  
 
Long Term Affordability – Villa La Cumbre & SHIFCO 

Both Villa La Cumbre and SHIFCO under the new Villa Santa Fe project will continue to 
provide low rent units for seniors. The City does not currently have a recorded 
affordable covenant on SHIFCO.  As mentioned above, the Covenant on Villa La 
Cumbre expires in May 2060 and, subject to the HUD Rider, will remain on the title.  
The affect of the Rider will be to subordinate the Covenant to the HUD Regulatory 
Agreement.  Affordability will be retained and required on both Villa La Cumbre and 
SHIFCO through the tax credit affordability requirements that expire in 2068, and HUD’s 
Regulatory Agreement.    In the unlikely event of HACSB’s default, the City may not 
have the same ability to enforce the long-term affordability.   



Council Agenda Report 
 Housing Authority Of The City Of Santa Barbara’s Request For Subordination, 
Modification, And Release Of City Deeds Of Trust On 418 Santa Fe Place And 521 N. La 
Cumbre Road  
 March 26, 2013 
Page 5 
 

 

Conclusion  

The new Villa Santa Fe financing structure enables HACSB to continue to provide 
quality affordable housing to current and future seniors for the next several decades by 
extending the useful life of Villa La Cumbre and SHIFCO and extending the affordability 
term to 2068.  Through the agreement between the City and HACSB, the City will 
continue to receive monthly loan payments.   

Finance Committee Recommendation: 

On March 19, 2013, the Finance Committee reviewed the recommendations of this report 
and forwarded them to the full Council with a recommendation for approval. 
 
BUDGET/FINANCIAL INFORMATION: 
 
The City will incur no costs in connection with this transaction and, subject to HUD’s 
approval of the payment agreement, will continue to receive payments on the City loan.  
Should HUD disapprove, the City will receive payment in full of the City loan on or 
before the finalization of the recapitalization transaction.  
 
 
ATTACHMENTS: 1. Villa Santa Fe Project Summary  
 2. Letter from HACSB dated February 18, 2013 
 3. Letter from HACSB dated August 20, 2012  
 
PREPARED BY: Sue Gray, Community Development Business Manager/DR/DR 
 
SUBMITTED BY: Paul Casey, Assistant City Administrator, Community 
 Development Director 
 
APPROVED BY:  City Administrator's Office 
 
 





 

Villa Santa Fe Apartments 
Santa Barbara, CA 
Tax-Exempt Bond and 4% LIHTC Project 

Property and Project Background: 
 
Villa Santa Fe Apartments consists of 167 senior apartments located in two locations in Santa 
Barbara: 521 N. La Cumbre Road (currently known as Villa La Cumbre) and 418 Santa Fe Place 
(currently known as SHIFCO). 
 
Villa La Cumbre, built in 1987, was purchased by the Housing Authority of The City of Santa 
Barbara (”HASCB”) from the original developers in April 2000. The property is situated on 4 
acres of mature landscaped grounds and includes 60 one-bedroom units, 558 sq. ft. in size, 
with full kitchens, bathrooms, washer/dryer hook-ups, and private patios or balconies. The 
total rentable space is 35,280 sq. ft. Amenities include laundry facilities, carports with storage, 
on-site resident manager, community garden space and a newly refurbished recreation room.  
Although this property has been well maintained, it is nearing 30 years of age and all units are 
in need of rehabilitation. 
 
SHIFCO was originally developed in 1975 by the Senior Housing Inter-Faith Corporation (aka 
SHIFCO). Shortly after being placed in service, the ownership was transferred to HACSB. The 
property is situated on 8.21 acres on the Mesa of Santa Barbara and overlooks the Pacific 
Ocean.  The development consists of 106 – one-bedroom rental units, 1 – two-bedroom 
manager’s unit, a community room and manager’s office. HASCB has paid off the existing HUD 
223(d)(3) loan and, in return, received project based voucher assistance from HUD for all 106 
rental units.  Although the Community Room and Manager’s office have undergone complete 
rehabilitation, the individual units are in great need of rehabilitation and updating as it is 
nearing 40 years of age. 
 
HASCB will convey the improvements of both properties to a new single purpose entity (“Villa 
Santa Fe Apartments, LP”) at fair market value, $28,600,000. HACSB will take a soft second to 
the extent the other project sources cannot pay the sales price, rehabilitation costs and other 
project costs in full.  HACSB, manage the properties under a property management agreement 
with  the Limited Partnership to retain operational control throughout the compliance period.  
At the end of the initial 15-year compliance period, HACSB plans to exercise its option to 
repurchase the improvements at the lower of taxes due on the investor’s capital account or 
fair market value less debt and collapse the partnership. 

ATTACHMENT 1



Villa Santa Fe Apartments – Tax Exempt Bond and 4% LIHTC Project – Summary  
February 19,2012 
Page 2 of 3 
 

Page 2 of 3 

 
As the property manager, most of the project compliance obligations are shifted from the 
partnership to the Housing Authority thereby limiting the exposure of the limited partners.  
The Housing Authority will also enter into certain guarantee agreements with the Limited 
Partnership to ensure completion of the rehabilitation and placing the two projects into 
service. 
 
As stated previously, the structure of this project, as outlined in the attached Exhibit A – 
Project Organizational Chart, is very similar to successful past Low-Income Housing Tax Credit 
Projects which includes the following: 
 

• El Carrillo – 62 studio units 
• Artisan Court - 56 studio units 
• Bradley Studios – 54 studio units (anticipated completion – November 1, 2012) 

 
Those projects were all 9% tax credit projects where there is no permanent hard debt 
encumbering the developments.  This project, as a 4% tax credit project, will utilize tax exempt 
bonds and permanent hard debt. The hard debt on the project will be in the form of an FHA 
insured loan that is serviceable through the projects’ operations with adequate capacity for 
replacement reserves and a debt coverage ratio 1.27.   

Project Timeline: 

September 18, 2012 
Award of forward Commitment of Tax 
Exempt Bonds from CDLAC 

October 5, 2012 Submit Loan Application to HUD  
October 10, 2012 Award of 4% Tax Credits 
January 7, 2013 Begin Property Rehabilitation – through 

HACSB 
 March 27 - -April 11, 2013 Loan and tax credit equity investor closing  
December 2013 Buildings “Placed-In-Service” 
March 2014 “Completion” and cost certification 
September 2014 Forms 8609 issues and “Stabilization” 

 
 

 

 

ATTACHMENT 1



Villa Santa Fe Apartments – Tax Exempt Bond and 4% LIHTC Project – Summary  
February 19,2012 
Page 3 of 3 
 

Page 3 of 3 

Project Team: 

Limited Partnership/Mortgager 

Villa Santa Fe Apartments LP, whose co-managing 
partners are Villa Santa Fe Apartments MGP LLC 
(Garden Court, Inc. – sole member)  
and 2nd Story 
SB Development 1 LLC (2nd Story Associates – sole 
member), both California 501c3 Corporations 

Equity Investor Alliant Capital 
FHA Lender Bellwether Enterprise 
Bond Issuer HACSB 
Bond Purchaser Citi Community Capital 
Bond Counsel Paul Thimmig of Quint & Thimmig 
Property Manager/Master 
Lessee 

HACSB 

Guarantor/Sponsor HACSB 
Developer HACSB 
Construction Manager HACSB 
Financial Consultants Adam Diskin and Russell Hirsch of DH&G 

Borrower Counsel 
Mark Kantor and Watt Taylor – Kantor, Taylor, 
Nelson, Boyd & Evatt 

 

ATTACHMENT 1





ATTACHMENT 2



ATTACHMENT 2



ATTACHMENT 2





ATTACHMENT 3



ATTACHMENT 3



Agenda Item No.  12 
File Code No.  180.02 

 

 

 

 

CITY OF SANTA BARBARA 
 
 COUNCIL AGENDA REPORT 

 
 
 

AGENDA DATE: March 26, 2013 
 
TO: Mayor and Councilmembers 
 
FROM: Administration Division, Finance Department 
 
SUBJECT: Presentation From The Santa Barbara Conference And Visitors 

Bureau And Film Commission 
 
RECOMMENDATION:  
 
That Council receive a presentation from the Santa Barbara Conference and Visitors 
Bureau and Film Commission. 
 
DISCUSSION: 
 
For many years, the City has maintained an annual contract with the Santa Barbara 
Conference and Visitors Bureau and Film Commission (CVB) to promote tourism for the 
City of Santa Barbara. On June 26, 2012, the City Council approved Agreement Number 
24,168 with CVB for the Fiscal Year 2013. The agreement provides funding in the amount 
of $1,349,535 designed to help support administration, advertising, consumer and trade 
information services, public relations, sales, and the Film Commission expenses. 
 
Kathy Janega-Dykes, President/CEO of the CVB, will give a presentation regarding the 
role of the Bureau, achievements over the past year, and their marketing strategy for the 
upcoming year.    
 
 
SUBMITTED BY: Robert Samario, Finance Director 
 
APPROVED BY: City Administrator's Office
 
 





Agenda Item No.  13 
File Code No.  440.05 

 

 

 

CITY OF SANTA BARBARA 
 
 COUNCIL AGENDA REPORT 

 
 
 

AGENDA DATE: March 12, 2013 
 
TO: Mayor and Councilmembers 
 
FROM: City Administrator’s Office 
 
SUBJECT: Conference With Labor Negotiator 
 
RECOMMENDATION:   
 
That Council hold a closed session, per Government Code Section 54957.6, to consider 
instructions to City negotiator Kristy Schmidt, Employee Relations Manager, regarding 
negotiations with the Fire Management Association and the Police Officers’ Association, 
and regarding discussions with certain unrepresented managers about salaries and 
fringe benefits. 
 
SCHEDULING:  Duration, 30 minutes; anytime 
 
REPORT:  None anticipated 
 
PREPARED BY: Kristy Schmidt, Employee Relations Manager 
 
SUBMITTED BY: Marcelo López, Assistant City Administrator 
 
APPROVED BY:  City Administrator's Office 
 





Agenda Item No.  14 
File Code No.  610.05 

 

 

 

CITY OF SANTA BARBARA 
 
 COUNCIL AGENDA REPORT 

 
 
 

AGENDA DATE: March 26, 2013 
 
TO: Mayor and Councilmembers 
 
FROM: Administration, Housing and Human Services Division, Community 

Development Department 
 
SUBJECT: Community Development And Human Services Committee 

Recommendations For Fiscal Year 2014 And Annual Action Plan 
 
RECOMMENDATION:  That Council:   
 
A. Approve the Fiscal Year 2014 funding recommendations of the Community 

Development and Human Services Committee (CDHSC) for use of Human Service 
and Community Development Block Grant (CDBG) funds;  

 
B. Approve the CDHSC funding contingency plan; 
 
C. Authorize the Community Development Director to negotiate and execute 

agreements implementing the funding recommendations, subject to the review 
and approval as to form by the City Attorney and to funding availability; and 

 
D. Authorize the City Administrator to sign all necessary documents to submit the 

City’s 2013-2014 Annual Action Plan to the US Department of Housing and 
Urban Development (HUD). 

 
EXECUTIVE SUMMARY: 
 
The CDHSC is recommending funding for a total of 55 proposals for Fiscal Year 2014. 
The recommendations follow the priorities previously approved by Council. They are 
based on level City Human Services funds and an estimated 17% reduction of CDBG 
funds.  
 
DISCUSSION: 
 
The City makes allocations from the General Fund to support Human Service programs 
that provide direct services to low-income City residents. Also, the City of Santa Barbara 
receives federal CDBG funds through HUD. By law, no more than 15% of CDBG funds 
may  be used for public service programs, and no more than 20% may be allocated to 
administration of the CDBG program and Fair Housing. The remaining 65% may be 



Council Agenda Report 
Community Development And Human Services Committee Funding Recommendations 
For Fiscal Year 2014 And Annual Action Plan 
March 26, 2013 
Page 2 

 

used for capital construction and economic development projects, all of which must 
primarily benefit low- to moderate-income persons.  
 
Human Service and CDBG funds are allocated via two major funding categories: 
Public/Human Service and Capital. The majority of the Public/Human Service programs 
recommended in this report, 44 out of 47, will be funded with City Human Service funds 
and the remaining three with CDBG Public Service dollars. Seven construction-
improvement projects and one economic-development program are recommended for 
funding with CDBG Capital dollars. 
 
Funding Process and Recommendations 
A mandatory Application Orientation/Technical Assistance workshop was held for all 
prospective applicants on November 2, 2012, and the grant application period opened 
on November 5th. 
 
Advance notice of the upcoming application period and specifics regarding the 
orientation were mailed and emailed to all agencies that had stated an interest in 
applying, those that had applied for funding in the past two years, and current grantees. 
Also, a news release was sent to local media and Edhat, and an advertisement was 
published in the Santa Barbara News Press. The announcement and a link to the 
application, instructions and related materials were also posted on the City of Santa 
Barbara’s website.  
  
Sixty-two applications were submitted by the December 14, 2012 deadline, requesting a 
total of $1,946,607. This exceeds the available funding for Public\Human Services and 
Capital programs and projects by $769,984.  
 
The Committee’s task is unenviable, since it must determine which programs will be 
recommended for funding while the amount of available funding has been steadily 
decreasing. Individually, committee members spent numerous hours reading and rating 
each submittal. The Committee then spent four nights interviewing each applicant, as 
well as two evenings in deliberation. In addition, the Committee conducted site visits for 
all applicants prior to the interviews. The Committee developed its recommendations in 
adherence with the Funding Criteria and Priorities previously adopted by Council. A 
complete list of the applicants and the Committee’s recommendations is attached. 
 
In the Public\Human Services category, the CDHSC is recommending funding for 47 of 
52 proposals submitted. High scoring programs received slight increases from last year; 
the remaining programs received level or reduced funding. Five programs were not 
recommended for funding, including three that received funds last year.  
 
In the Capital category, eight of 10 proposals are recommended for funding. These 
include three City Neighborhood Improvement Program construction projects, four non-
profit organization facility improvements, and one economic development program.  
 



Council Agenda Report 
Community Development And Human Services Committee Funding Recommendations 
For Fiscal Year 2014 And Annual Action Plan 
March 26, 2013 
Page 3 

 

At its October 16, 2012 meeting, Council discussed the possibility of limiting future 
CDBG Capital category funding to proposals only from the City for construction projects. 
Council tabled the proposed change for Fiscal Year 2013-14 and decided to revisit the 
idea next fall during preparation for the Fiscal Year 2014-15 funding cycle.  
 
Detailed descriptions of the funding criteria and priorities for both Human Service and 
CDBG funds are included in the CDHSC Report on Funding Recommendations Fiscal 
Year 2013-2014. This report is available for public review on the City’s web page 
(www.SantaBarbaraCa.gov) and in the office of the City Clerk, Main Public Library and 
the Community Development Department. 
  
U.S. Dept. of Housing and Urban Development (HUD) 2013-14 Annual Action Plan: 
Federal regulations require that the City of Santa Barbara prepare a Consolidated Plan 
(CP), which outlines the City’s five-year strategy and goals to address identified housing 
and community development needs.  
 
In addition to the CP, the City must submit an Annual Action Plan (AAP), which 
identifies specific activities that will be undertaken to accomplish the goals stated in the 
five-year plan. The 2013-14 AAP is the fourth program year of the 5-year plan and 
includes the Fiscal Year 2014 funding recommendations described in this report. The 
AAP also serves as the City’s application for both CDBG and HOME funds. 
 
BUDGET/FINANCIAL INFORMATION: 
These recommendations are based on the combination of $628,256 in City Human 
Service funds and an estimated $656,351 in CDBG entitlement funds for Fiscal Year 
2014, plus $73,286 in prior-year unexpended CDBG funds. The total amount available 
is $1,357,893. 
Of the total $1,357,893, the following is estimated to be available per funding category: 

• Public/Human Service: $726,709 

• Capital: $449,914 

• Administration $181,270 
At its October 16, 2012 meeting, Council committed level funding for Fiscal Year 2014 
Human Service funds. HUD has not announced the City’s allocation of CDBG funds, but 
the City was notified that as a result of the sequestration order enacted by the federal 
government, CDBG will be decreased nation-wide in the amount of 5%. It is still unclear 
at this point how the nation-wide decrease will impact the City’s entitlement amount. 
The amounts recommended in this report are based on a 17% decrease from last year. 
This amount is the average reduction of the City’s CDBG entitlement in the past two 
years.  
Due to the uncertainty of the level of CDBG funds, the CDHSC developed contingency 
plans to its recommendations.  

http://www.santabarbaraca.gov/


Council Agenda Report 
Community Development And Human Services Committee Funding Recommendations 
For Fiscal Year 2014 And Annual Action Plan 
March 26, 2013 
Page 4 

 

For the Public/Human Service category, if there are more CDBG funds than originally 
anticipated, the top scoring 1st Priority programs will each be increased by $2,000, not 
to exceed their requested amount, until excess funds are depleted. If there are fewer 
CDBG funds than expected, funds from bottom-scoring 2nd Priority programs will be 
decreased or eliminated until the deficit is depleted. 
For the Capital category, if CDBG funds are higher than estimated, top-scoring projects 
will be funded at 100% of their request until excess funds are depleted. If there are 
fewer funds, the Women’s Economic Ventures’ recommendation will be kept intact, and 
funds for the bottom-scoring projects will be decreased or eliminated until the deficit is 
depleted.   

**The CDHSC Report on Funding Recommendations Fiscal Year 2013-2014 is 
currently available for public review and the City’s Draft 2013-14 Annual Action Plan 
will be available for public review starting April 1st. Both can be found on the City’s 
web page (www.SantaBarbaraCa.gov) and in the office of the City Clerk, Main Public 
Library and the Community Development Department.** 
 
 
ATTACHMENTS: Community Development and Human Services Committee Fiscal 

Year 2014 Funding Recommendations by Priority and Rating 
 
PREPARED BY: Sue Gray, Community Development Business Manager/ES/DR 
 
SUBMITTED BY: Paul Casey, Assistant City Administrator 
 
APPROVED BY:  City Administrator's Office 
 

http://www.santabarbaraca.gov/


  2013-14 CDHSC RECOMMENDATIONS ATTACHMENT

1

Organization Name Proposal Title
Request 
Amount

Prior Year 
Avg. 

Score
Human 
Services

CDBG Total

PRIORITY 1
Pacific Pride Foundation Necessities of Life Food Pantry $25,000 $20,000 87.67 $23,000 $23,000
SB Neighborhood Clinics Dental Care For the Homeless $25,000 $21,000 87.67 $24,000 $24,000
Sarah House Sarah House $20,000 $16,000 87.67 $19,000 $19,000
SB Rape Crisis Center Santa Barbara Rape Crisis Center $30,000 $25,000 87.09 $27,500 $27,500
Youth and Family YMCA Noah's Anchorage Youth Shelter $15,000 $12,500 84.67 $15,000 $15,000
Foodbank Warehouse Operations $25,000 $22,598 84.58 $24,600 $24,600
Transition House Comp. Homeless Services $43,000 $39,000 84.18 $41,000 $41,000
Unitarian Society Freedom Warming Centers $10,000 $7,500 83.58 $9,500 $9,500
WillBridge WillBridge of Santa Barbara, Inc. $22,000 $19,000 83.40 $21,000 $21,000
Casa Esperanza Day Center & Shelter $75,000 $48,000 82.78 $49,000 $49,000
CAC Healthy Senior Lunch $14,000 $7,000 82.08 $8,000 $8,000
Youth and Family YMCA Transitional-Age Youth Housing $20,000 $13,000 81.89 $14,000 $14,000
SBC Dist. Att. Sexual Assault Response Team $9,000 $8,000 81.75 $8,500 $8,500
Casa Esperanza Community Kitchen $60,000 $40,000 81.44 $40,500 $40,500
Foodbank Brown Bag for Seniors $7,000 $7,000 81.08 $7,000 $7,000
Legal Aid Foundation Emergency Legal Services $45,000 $28,000 80.08 $28,500 $28,500
SBCHC Riviera Life Skills/Hsing Coord. $20,000 $14,000 80.08 $14,500 $14,500
CADA Project Recovery Detox Program $16,000 $16,000 79.67 $16,000 $16,000
Casa Esperanza Jail Discharge Program $25,000 $12,000 79.33 $12,000 $12,000
Carrillo Counseling Services RV Safe Park/Homeless Outreach $15,000 $13,000 79.10 $13,000 $13,000
Peoples' Self-Help Housing Housing the Homeless $20,000 $5,000 78.91 $5,000 $5,000
SBCHC New Faulding Life Skills $15,000 $12,000 78.08 $12,000 $12,000
DVS Emergency Shelter $50,000 $32,000 77.08 $23,547 $8,453 $32,000
DVS Second Stage $10,000 $6,000 76.75 $6,000 $6,000
St. Vincent's Family Strengthening Program $25,000 $8,000 75.25 $8,000 $8,000
Surgical Eye Expeditions SB Vision Care Program $32,000 $0 74.67 $9,000 $9,000
City of SB Parks and Rec. Santa Barbara Arts Alliance $20,000 $5,000 73.83 $5,000 $5,000
Teddy Bear Cancer Found. Asst.Families w/Pediatric Cancer $10,000 N/A 73.83 $7,000 $7,000
Planned Parenthood Assistance Fund - Health Center $10,000 N/A 73.73 $7,000 $7,000
Casa Serena, Inc. Scholarship Program $10,000 $7,000 72.42 $7,000 $7,000
City of SB Parks and Rec. Job Apprenticeship Program $25,000 $10,000 69.17 $10,000 $10,000
PRIORITY 2
Storyteller Children's Center Storyteller Children's Center $30,000 $22,000 85.83 $23,500 $23,500
CC Commission for Seniors Ombudsman $20,000 $14,000 84.70 $15,000 $15,000
CALM Prevention, Intervention, & Treatment $25,000 $19,000 83.92 $20,000 $20,000
Rental Housing Mediation Rental Housing Mediation Task $30,000 $22,000 83.67 $23,000 $23,000
Academy of Healing Arts Social-Emotional Learning $15,000 $10,000 82.20 $11,000 $11,000
Transition House Homelessness Prevention Program $12,000 $7,500 82.09 $8,500 $8,500
Boys & Girls Club of SB Power Hour Homework $15,000 $16,000 81.92 $15,000 $15,000
Family Service Agency Big Brothers Big Sisters $10,000 $7,000 81.83 $7,500 $7,500
Family Service Agency Santa Barbara Family Resource Centers $10,000 $5,000 80.50 $5,500 $5,500
Friendship Adult Day Center Adult Day Services Program $18,000 $15,000 80.17 $15,500 $15,500
Future Leaders of America Excellence in Academics for Underserved   $15,000 $9,000 80.08 $9,500 $9,500
Family Service Agency Caregiver Mental Health and Supportive S $2,000 $2,000 79.42 $2,000 $2,000
Mental Health Association Recovery Learning Center (RLC) $12,000 $9,000 76.17 $9,000 $9,000
Independent Living Center Independent Living (IL) Services $28,000 $14,000 76.09 $13,500 $13,500
SB Police Activities League PAL Jr. High After-School Program $38,040 $18,000 73.83 $17,000 $17,000
United Way Fun in the Sun (FITS) $20,000 N/A 72.00 $7,609 $7,609
Center for Successful Aging Peer Counseling and Outreach Program $9,300 $5,000 67.92 $0 $0
CADA Project Recovery Drop-In Center $10,000 N/A 67.30 $0 $0
United Boys & Girls Club Westside Club Program Director $50,123 $17,000 67.18 $0 $0
Primo Boxing Club Inc. Primo Boxing Club Inc. $15,000 $0 66.17 $0 $0
City at Peace Santa Barbara City at Peace - Santa Barbara $10,000 $7,500 62.10 $0 $0

$726,709

CDHSC Recommend

TOTAL

PUBLIC/HUMAN SERVICE CATEGORY



  2013-14 CDHSC RECOMMENDATIONS ATTACHMENT

2

Contingency Plan - Public Service

Decrease in CDBG funds: Decrease funds from bottom-scoring Priority 2 applicants until deficit eliminated.

Organization Name Proposal Title
Request 
Amount

12-13 
Funding

Avg. 
Score

CDHSC 
Recommend

CAPITAL
Boys & Girls Club of SB Roof $100,000 N/A 80.82 $90,000
City of Santa Barbara Bus Shelters $69,360 $82,962 80.82 $59,000
Girls Incorporated Program Center Room Remodel $35,000 $45,000 80.27 $29,000
City of Santa Barbara Access Ramps $150,000 $89,830 79.55 $102,000
Transition House Emergency Shelter Rehab $168,382 N/A 77.89 $110,000
City of Santa Barbara Franklin Center Improvements $16,402 N/A 76.00 $15,000
Jewish Federation Client Confidentiality/Safety $35,000 $100,000 74.18 $24,914
Women's Economic Ventures Self Employment Training $50,000 $50,000 71.75 $20,000
City of Santa Barbara Eastside Lighting Study & Design $120,000 N/A 68.70 $0
City of Santa Barbara Eastside & Bohnett Adult-Fitness $60,000 N/A 60.60 $0

$449,914

Contingency Plan - Capital

CAPITAL CATEGORY - CDBG ONLY

TOTAL

Increase in CDBG funds: Fund top scoring applicants at 100% until excess funds are depleted. 

Increase in CDBG funds: Increase top scoring applicants each by $2,000, not to exceed requested amount, until excess funds are depleted.

Decrease in CDBG funds: Keep WEV as recommended and eliminate/reduce funds from bottom up accordingly until deficit eliminated.


	1.DOC
	2.DOCX
	3.DOC
	4.PDF
	5.DOC
	6.PDF
	7.DOC
	8.DOC
	9.DOC
	10.DOC
	11.DOC
	12.DOC
	13.PDF
	14.DOC
	15.PDF
	16.DOC
	17.DOC
	18.DOC
	19.DOC
	20.PDF
	21.DOC
	22.PDF
	23.DOC
	24.PDF
	25.DOC
	26.PDF
	27.PDF
	28.PDF
	29.DOC
	30.PDF
	31.PDF
	32.PDF
	33.DOC
	34.DOC
	35.DOC
	36.DOC
	37.DOC
	38.DOC
	39.PDF
	Mayor
	Bendy White
	MARCH 26, 2013
	AGENDA
	ORDER OF BUSINESS
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	1.pdf
	On November 2, 2004, City Council approved the process for and established a City Poet Laureate.  The Poet Laureate for the City of Santa Barbara is an honorary position for which the City awards an honorarium of One Thousand Dollars ($1,000) per year...
	On December 19, 2006, City Council approved minor amendments to Guidelines regarding the Term of Service and Who May Nominate and on February 10, 2009 Council approved changes to Guideline language eliminating the exception of the current residing Poe...




